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Addendum #1 

 

TO:    Prospective Vendors 

 

FROM:   Renea Warren-Ford, Finance 

 

DATE:   November 18, 2021 

 

PROJECT: Broker Services RFP 

 

 

NOTICE: All Prospective Vendors, please see the questions and answers received regarding the 

Broker Services RFP below: 

 

1. Is the County fully insured or self-funded? 

The County is self-funded 

 

2. If the self-funded what is the current reinsurance level and are there any current lasers? 

The level is $175,000.00 with no current lasers. 

 

3. Is the county under any multi-year agreements with insurance companies for any line of 

coverage? 

Yes, the County negotiated multi-year agreements with several of our carriers. 

 

4. Does the County have a two-party contract with the Benefit-Admin system (Employee 

Navigator) provider? Or is it included inside the broker contract? 

The County’s benefit consultants include Employee Navigator in our agreement. 

 

5. How does a new hire do their original enrollment? 
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They are trained during orientation and self-enroll in the benefits they prefer within their first 

30 days of employment. 

 

6. The County appears to prefer fees for brokerage/consulting services, but how does the County 

pay for Navigator?  (Typically, Navigator is funded via commissions on voluntary products).   

Employee Navigator is paid for by our benefit consultants. 

 

7. Does the County have a contract with the current broker?   

Contracts were not implemented at the time we began a working relationship. 

 

8. Who is the provider of the Employee Health Clinic? 

The Harnett County Health Department is the provider. 

 

9. How many face-to-face open enrollment meetings are typically conducted each year by the 

broker? 

Pre-COVID, we offered approximately six to nine meetings for employees to attend in group 

settings. 

 

10. Does the current broker fund the GASB73 OPEB study? 

Yes 

 

11. Who does the current GASB73 study? 

Actuary 

 

12. Does the current HRIS/Benefit-Admin system provide/handle ACA reporting? 

The County is in the process of learning how to do this internally. 

 

13. Who pays for the ACA reporting? 

The benefit consultant covers the cost. 

 

14. What is the primary reason for the RFP?   

a.  Are there service issues and/or gap in capabilities from your current broker? 

b. Is the County required to release an RFP to market every few years? 

No, there are no issues with the current broker.  Harnett County is following the best practice to 

request RFP submittals approximately every three years. 

 

15. Who is the County’s current broker partner and how long has the County partnered with the 

current broker? 

The County has partnered with Independent Benefit Advisors for approximately seven to eight 

years. 

16. Is your broker being paid a direct fee from the County?  Or commissions from the insurance 

carriers?  Or a combination of fee plus commissions? 
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The County pays the commission fee through the insurance company. 

 

17. What enrollment platform does the County use today? 

The County uses Employee Navigator with Broker Solutions. 

 

18. What is the County’s level of satisfaction with the enrollment platform? 

The County is very pleased with this company and their platform as it is user friendly for our 

employees and the company goes above and beyond to assist us. 

 

19. Does the County have a direct contract with your enrollment platform?  Or is the enrollment 

platform provided by our current broker? 

The platform is provided through the County’s current broker. 

 

20. Does your current broker cover the costs of the enrollment platform? 

Yes 

 

21. Is your enrollment platform integrated with any other systems used by the County (i.e. 

payroll)?  Is there a desire to integrate your systems? 

No, there is no integration with our current payroll software. 

 

22. What is the County’s current enrollment strategy? 

a. On-site enrollment with professional enrollment team.  Our voluntary benefits 

enrollment process is done through an enrollment team. 

b. Online employee self-service.  As new hires and during open enrollment, our employees 

enroll for their benefits through Employee Navigator. 

 

23. For question #32 in the RFP, can you clarify what the County means by this question?  If our 

company is to propose a PEPM fee by line of coverage for our services, is this what the 

question is asking for? 

Yes, this is correct. 

“Present your plan proposal to include plan cost per employee for health, dental, vision, short 

term disability, life and AD&D.” 

 

24. With 856 full-time employees, we assume the County is self-funded on your health plan.  Can 

you confirm? 

Yes, The County is self-funded. 

 

25. What is the deductible on your stop-loss policy? 

The deductible is $175,000.00 

 

26. In the bid opportunity, there is a statement mentioning that there can be no affiliation with an 

insurance company.  My business is associated with Globe Life Liberty National for Life, 
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Accident, Health and Sickness coverage as an independent insurance agent serving as an 

independent contractor.  Will the County of Harnett be able to accept unbias representation 

from my company regarding these services? 

 

For example, Progressive Insurance provides rates from their competitors because their best 

interest is in their clients receiving the best rates, even it’s not with Progressive.  Will this 

concept be acceptable for my business representing Harnett County as well? 

 

The statement you reference is to say we are looking for a benefits consultant that is not solely 

affiliated with one specific insurance carrier.  We currently have a variety of employee benefits 

in our benefit plan that are provided by several carriers who are represented by our current 

consultant.  In other words, we do no limit ourselves to only one carrier who may offer multiple 

types of benefits. 


